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Attorneys for Plaintiff 
JENNIFER KIRK 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 
"'c 

JENNIFER KIRK, an individual, on her 
own behalf and on behalf of all others 
similarly situated, 

Plaintiffs, 

vs. 

TARGET CORPORATION, a Minnesota 
Corporation; and DOES 1-10, 

Defendants. 

CASENi3 08 85 
J{ASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR: 

1. Violation ofthe California Unfair 
Competition Law, Business & 
Professions Code § 17200, et seq. 

2. Invasion of Privacy -Intrusion, 
Public Disclosure of Private Facts, 
Misappropriation of Likeness and 
Identity, and California 
Constitutional Right to Privacy 

3. Negligence 
4. Bailment 
5. Conversion 
6. Violation of Cal. Civ. Code 

§ 1798.80 et seq. 

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 
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IO 

II 

I2 

I3 

I4 

15 

I6 

I7 

I8 

I9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Plaintiff JENNIFER KIRK ("Plaintiff') brings this class action against 

Defendants TARGET CORPORATION ("TARGET"), a Minnesota Corporation, and 

DOES 1-10 (collectively, "Defendants") on behalf of herself and all others similarly 

situated to obtain damages, restitution and injunctive relief for the Class, as defined, 

below, from DEFENDANTS. Plaintiff makes the following allegations upon 

information and belief, except as to her own actions, the investigation of his counsel, 

and the facts that are a matter of public record: 

PARTIES 

1. Plaintiff is an individual who resides in this Judicial District. 

2. Defendant TARGET CORPORATION is a Minnesota Corporation 

headquartered in Minneapolis, Minnesota. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. This Court has original jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1332(d)(2). In 

the aggregate, Plaintiffs claims and the claims of the other members of the Class 

exceed $5,000,000 exclusive of interest and costs, and there are numerous class 

members who are citizens of states other than TARGET's state of citizenship, which is 

Minnesota. 

4. This Court has personal jurisdiction over TARGET because TARGET is 

authorized to do business in the State of California, and operates stores within this 

Judicial District. 

5. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391 because many 

2 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

of the acts and transactions giving rise to this action occurred in this District and 

because TARGET is subject to personal jurisdiction in this District. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

6. TARGET is the second-largest discount retailer in the United States and, 

as of2013, is ranked 36th on the Fortune 500 list oftop US companies, by revenue. 

8 Millions of Americans regularly shop at Target stores. 

9 

10 

11 

7. Plaintiff is a regular shopper at Target stores, and used her debit card at a 

Target Store in this Judicial District between November 27 and December 15, 2013, 

12 including to buy Christmas-related goods for her family during the holiday season. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

8. The data breach affected approximately 40 million credit and debit cards 

swiped in U.S. TARGET stores between November 27 and December 15,2013. 

9. News of the data breach was first published by a blogger (Brian Krebs of 

<http://krebsonsecurity.com/>) on or about December 18,2013, before TARGET 

made any attempt whatsoever to notifY affected customers. 

20 10. As widely reported by multiple news services on December 19,2013: 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

"Investigators believe the data was obtained via software installed on machines that 

customers use to swipe magnetic strips on their cards when paying for merchandise at 

Target stores." <http://www.cbsnews.com/news/target-confirms-massive-credit-debit-

card-data-breach/> (last visited December 19, 2013). 

11. "The type of data stolen- also known as 'track data'- allows crooks to 

28 create counterfeit cards by encoding the information onto any card with a magnetic 

3 
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2 

3 

stripe." <http://krebsonsecurity.com/> (last visited December 19, 2013). 

12. The thieves may also have accessed PIN numbers for affected customers' 

4 debit cards, allowing the thieves to withdraw money from those customers' bank 

5 accounts. (!d.) 

6 

7 
13. Thieves could not have accessed this information and installed the 

8 software on TARGET's point-of-sale machines but for DEFENDANTS' negligence. 

9 

IO 

II 

14. TARGET failed to implement and maintain reasonable security 

procedures and practices appropriate to the nature and scope of the information 

I2 compromised in the data breach. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

I7 

I8 

I9 

20 

2I 

22 

23 

15. As this news broke, TARGET finally released a statement concerning the 

data breach, but not one designed to notifY affected customers directly. Rather, 

TARGET posted a statement on its corporate website (not on the shopping site 

regularly accessed by customers) on December 19, 2013, confirming "that the 

information involved in this incident included customer name, credit or debit card 

number, and the card's expiration date and CVV (the three-digit security code)." 

<https :/I corporate. target. com/ discover/ article/Important-Notice-Unauthorized-access-

to-payment-ca> (last visited December 19, 2013). 

24 16. In its December 19 statement concerning the data breach, Target also 

25 

26 

27 

28 

claimed to "have identified and resolved the issue," conveying a false sense of security 

to affected customers. (!d.) 

4 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

17. On information and belief, Plaintiffs identifYing and financial 

information was disclosed in the data breach. 

CONSEQUENCESOFDEFENDANTS'CONDUCT 

18. The ramifications of Defendants' failure to keep class members' data 

8 secure are severe. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

19. The information Defendants lost, including Plaintiffs' identifYing 

information and other financial information, is "as good as gold" to identity thieves, in 

the words of the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"). FTC, About Identity Theft, 

available at <http://www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/microsites/idtheft/consumers/about-identity-

theft.html> (visited March 23, 2011 ). Identity theft occurs when someone uses 

another's personal identifYing information, such as that person's name, address, credit 

card number, credit card expiration dates, and other information, without permission, 

to commit fraud or other crimes. !d. The FTC estimates that as many as 9 million 

Americans have their identities stolen each year. !d. 

20. Identity thieves can use identifYing data to open new financial accounts 

and incur charges in another person's name, take out loans in another person's name, 

incur charges on existing accounts, or clone ATM, debit, or credit cards. !d. 

21. Identity thieves can use personal information such as that pertaining to the 

Class, which Defendants failed to keep secure to perpetrate a variety of crimes that do 

not cause financial loss, but nonetheless harm the victims. For instance, identity 

5 
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2 

3 

thieves may commit various types of government fraud such as: immigration fraud; 

obtaining a driver's license or identification card in the victim's name but with 

4 another's picture; using the victim's information to obtain government benefits; or 

5 filing a fraudulent tax return using the victim's information to obtain a fraudulent 

6 
refund. 

7 

8 22. In addition, identity thieves may get medical services using the Plaintiffs' 

9 

10 

11 

lost information or commit any number of other frauds, such as obtaining a job, 

procuring housing, or even giving false information to police during an arrest. 

12 23. Annual monetary losses from identity theft are in the billions of dollars. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

According to a Presidential Report on identity theft produced in 2008: 

In addition to the losses that result when identity thieves 
fraudulently open accounts or misuse existing accounts, ... individual 
victims often suffer indirect financial costs, including the costs incurred in 
both civil litigation initiated by creditors and in overcoming the many 
obstacles they face in obtaining or retaining credit. Victims of non­
financial identity theft, for example, health-related or criminal record 
fraud, face other types of harm and frustration. 

In addition to out-of-pocket expenses that can reach thousands of 
dollars for the victims of new account identity theft, and the emotional toll 
identity theft can take, some victims have to spend what can be a 
considerable amount of time to repair the damage caused by the identity 
thieves. Victims of new account identity theft, for example, must correct 
fraudulent information in their credit reports and monitor their reports for 
future inaccuracies, close existing bank accounts and open new ones, and 
dispute charges with individual creditors. 

The President's Identity Theft Task Force Report at p.21 (Oct. 21, 2008), 

available at <http:/ /www.idtheft.gov /reports/StrategicPlan. pdf>. 

6 
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2 24. According to the U.S. Government Accountability Office ("GAO"), 

3 which conducted a study regarding data breaches: 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

[L ]aw enforcement officials told us that in some cases, stolen data may be 
held for up to a year or more before being used to commit identity theft. 
Further, once stolen data have been sold or posted on the Web, fraudulent 
use of that information may continue for years. As a result, studies that 
attempt to measure the harm resulting from data breaches cannot 
necessarily rule out all future harm. 

GAO, Report to Congressional Requesters, at p.33 (June 2007), available at 

<http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d07737.pdf>. 

25. Plaintiff and the Class she seeks to represent now face years of constant 

surveillance of their financial and personal records, monitoring, and loss of rights. 

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

26. Plaintiff brings this action on her own behalf, and on behalf of all other 

17 persons similarly situated ("the Class"). The Class that Plaintiffs seek to represent is: 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

All persons who used credit or debit cards at Target Corporation 
stores in California and whose personal and/or financial information 
was breached during the period from on or about November 27 to on 
or about December 15,2013. Excluded from the Class are 
Defendants; officers, directors, and employees of Defendants; any 
entity in which Defendants have a controlling interest; the affiliates, 
legal representatives, attorneys, heirs, and assigns of the Defendants. 

26 27. The members of the Class are so numerous that the joinder of all members 

27 

28 

is impractical. While the exact number of Class members is unknown to Plaintiff at 

this time, based on information and belief, it is in the millions. 

7 
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2 

3 

28. There is a well-defined community of interest among the members ofthe 

Class because common questions of law and fact predominate, Plaintiffs claims are 

4 typical of the members of the Class, and Plaintiff can fairly and adequately represent 

5 the interests of the Class. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29. This action satisfies the requirements of Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 

23(b )(3) because it involves questions oflaw and fact common to the member of the 

Class that predominate over any questions affecting only individual members, 

including, but not limited to: 

a. Whether Defendants unlawfully used, maintained, lost or disclosed 

Class members' personal and/or financial information; 

b. Whether TARGET unreasonably delayed in notifying affected 

customers of the data breach; 

c. Whether Defendants failed to implement and maintain reasonable 

security procedures and practices appropriate to the nature and 

scope of the information compromised in the data breach. 

d. Whether Defendants violated the requirements of California Civil 

Code Section 1798.80 et seq. 

e. Whether Defendants' conduct violated the California Business & 

Professions Code § 17200, et seq. 

f. Whether Defendants' conduct was negligent; 

g. Whether Defendants acted willfully and/or with oppression, fraud, 

8 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

or malice; 

h. Whether Defendants' conduct constituted Intrusion; 

1. Whether Defendants' conduct constituted Public Disclosure of 

Private Facts; 

J. Whether Defendants' conduct constituted Misappropriation of 

Likeness and Identity; 

k. Whether Defendants' conduct violated Class members' California 

Constitutional Right to Privacy; 

1. Whether Defendants' conduct constituted Bailment; 

m. Whether Defendants' conduct constituted Conversion; 

n. Whether Plaintiffs and the Class are entitled to damages, civil 

penalties, punitive damages, and/or injunctive relief. 

30. Plaintiffs claims are typical of those of other Class members because 

Plaintiffs information, like that of every other class member, was misused and/or 

disclosed by Defendants. 

31. Plaintiff will fairly and accurately represent the interests of the Class. 

32. The prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the Class 

would create a risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual 

members of the Class, which would establish incompatible standards of conduct for 

Defendants and would lead to repetitive adjudication of common questions of law and 

fact. Accordingly, class treatment is superior to any other method for adjudicating the 

9 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

controversy. Plaintiff knows of no difficulty that will be encountered in the 

management of this litigation that would preclude its maintenance as a class action 

under Rule 23(b)(3). 

33. Damages for any individual class member are likely insufficient to justifY 

the cost of individual litigation, so that in the absence of class treatment, Defendants' 

8 violations of law inflicting substantial damages in the aggregate would go un-remedied 

9 without certification of the Class. 

IO 

II 
34. Defendants have acted or refused to act on grounds that apply generally to 

I2 the class, as alleged above, and certification is proper under Rule 23(b )(2). 

I3 FIRST COUNT 

14 

15 

16 

I7 

I8 

I9 

Violation of the California Unfair Competition Law, Business & Professions Code 

§ 17200, et seq. 

(Against all Defendants) 

35. Plaintiffs incorporate the substantive allegations contained in all previous 

20 paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

36. Defendants' conduct constitutes unfair and illegal and fraudulent business 

practices within the meaning of the California Business & Professions Code § 17200 et 

seq. 

37. Defendants' conduct violated certain laws as alleged herein. By engaging 

in the said conduct in the course of doing business, Defendants engaged in unlawful 

business practices in violation of the California Business & Professions Code § 17200 

10 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

et seq. 

38. By engaging in the above-described conduct in the course of doing 

business, Defendants engaged in unfair business practices in violation of the California 

Business & Professions Code section 17200 et seq. The harm to each Plaintiff 

outweighed any utility that Defendants' conduct may have produced. 

8 39. Defendants' failure to disclose information concerning the data breach 

9 

10 

11 

directly and promptly to affected customers, constitutes a fraudulent act or practice in 

violation of California Business & Professions Code section 17200 et seq. 

12 40. Plaintiff suffered injury in fact and lost property and money as a result of 

13 Defendants' conduct. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

41. Plaintiff seeks restitution and injunctive relief on behalf of the Class. 

SECOND COUNT 

Invasion of Privacy- Intrusion, Public Disclosure of Private Facts, 

Misappropriation of Likeness and Identity, and California Constitutional Right 

to Privacy 

(Against All Defendants) 

42. Plaintiffs incorporate the substantive allegations contained in all previous 

24 paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

25 

26 

27 

43. Plaintiff had a reasonable expectation of privacy in the Private 

Information Defendants mishandled. 

28 44. By failing to keep Plaintiffs Private Information safe, and by misusing 

11 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

and/or disclosing said information to unauthorized parties for unauthorized use, 

Defendants invaded Plaintiffs privacy by: 

a. intruding into Plaintiffs private affairs in a manner that would be 

highly offensive to a reasonable person; 

b. publicizing private facts about Plaintiff, which is highly offensive 

to a reasonable person; 

c. using and appropriating Plaintiffs identity without Plaintiffs' 

consent; 

d. violating Plaintiffs right to privacy under California Constitution, 

Article 1, Section 1, through the improper use of Plaintiffs Private 

Information properly obtained for a specific purpose for another 

purpose, or the disclosure of it to some third party. 

45. Defendants knew, or acted with reckless disregard of the fact that, a 

reasonable person in Plaintiffs position would consider Defendants' actions highly 

offensive. 

46. Defendants invaded Plaintiffs right to privacy and intruded into 

Plaintiffs private affairs by misusing and/or disclosing Plaintiffs Private Information 

without her informed, voluntary, affirmative and clear consent. 

4 7. As a proximate result of such misuse and disclosures, Plaintiffs 

reasonable expectations of privacy in her Private Information was unduly frustrated 

and thwarted. Defendants' conduct amounted to a serious invasion of Plaintiffs 

12 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

protected privacy interests. 

48. In failing to protect Plaintiffs Private Information, and in misusing and/or 

disclosing Plaintiffs Private Information, Defendants have acted with malice and 

oppression and in conscious disregard of Plaintiffs and the Class members' rights to 

have such information kept confidential and private. Plaintiff, therefore, seeks an 

8 award of punitive damages on behalf of the Class. 

9 THIRD COUNT 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Negligence 

(Against All Defendants) 

49. Plaintiff incorporates the substantive allegations contained in all previous 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

16 50. Defendants came into possession ofPlaintiffs Private Information and 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

had a duty to exercise reasonable care in safeguarding and protecting such information 

from being compromised, lost, stolen, misused, and/or disclosed to unauthorized 

parties. 

51. Defendants had a duty to timely disclose that Plaintiffs Private 

Information within its possession had been compromised. 

24 52. Defendants had a duty to have procedures in place to detect and prevent 

25 

26 

27 

the loss or unauthorized dissemination of Plaintiffs Private Information. 

53. Defendants, through their actions and/or omissions, unlawfully breached 

28 their duty to Plaintiff by failing to exercise reasonable care in protecting and 

13 
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2 

3 

safeguarding Plaintiff Private Information within Defendants' possession. 

54. Defendants, through their actions and/or omissions, unlawfully breached 

4 their duty to Plaintiff by failing to exercise reasonable care by failing to have 

5 appropriate procedures in place to detect and prevent dissemination of Plaintiffs 

6 

7 
Private Information. 

8 55. Defendants, through their actions and/or omissions, unlawfully breached 

9 

10 

11 

their duty to timely disclose to the Plaintiff and the Class members the fact that their 

Private Information within their possession had been compromised. 

12 56. Defendants' negligent and wrongful breach of their duties owed to 

13 

14 

15 

Plaintiff and the Class proximately caused Plaintiff and Class members' Private 

Information to be compromised. 

16 57. Plaintiff seeks the award of actual damages on behalfofthe Class. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

FOURTH COUNT 

Bailment 

(Against All Defendants) 

58. Plaintiff incorporates the substantive allegations contained in all previous 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

24 59. Plaintiff and the Class members delivered and entrusted their Private 

25 

26 

27 

Information to Defendants for the sole purpose of receiving services from Defendants. 

60. During the time of bailment, Defendants owed Plaintiff and the Class 

28 members a duty to safeguard this information properly and maintain reasonable 

14 
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2 

3 

security procedures and practices to protect such information. Defendants breached 

this duty. 

4 61. As a result of these breaches of duty, Plaintiff and the Class members 

5 have suffered harm. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

62. Plaintiff seeks actual damages on behalf of the Class. 

FIFTH COUNT 

Conversion 

(Against All Defendants) 

63. Plaintiff incorporates the substantive allegations contained in all previous 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

64. Plaintiff and Class members were the owners and possessors of their 

Private Information. As the result of Defendants' wrongful conduct, Defendants have 

interfered with the Plaintiffs and Class Members' rights to possess and control such 

property, to which they had a superior right of possession and control at the time of 

conversiOn. 

65. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' conduct, Plaintiff and the 

Class members suffered injury, damage, loss or harm and therefore seek compensatory 

damages. 

66. In converting Plaintiffs Private Information, Defendants have acted with 

malice, oppression and in conscious disregard of the Plaintiff and Class members' 

rights. Plaintiff, therefore, seeks an award of punitive damages on behalf of the Class. 

15 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

67. Plaintiff and the Class members did not consent to Defendants' 

mishandling and loss of their Private Information. 

SIXTH COUNT 

Violation of Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.80 et seq. 

(Against All Defendants) 

8 68. Plaintiff incorporates the substantive allegations contained in all previous 

9 

10 

11 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

69. The data breach described above constituted a "breach of the security 

12 system" of TARGET, within the meaning of Section 1798.82(g) of the California Civil 

13 Code. 

14 

15 
70. The information lost in the data breach constituted "personal information" 

16 within the meaning of Section 1798.80(e) of the California Civil Code. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

71. Defendants failed to implement and maintain reasonable security 

procedures and practices appropriate to the nature and scope of the information 

compromised in the data breach. 

72. TARGET unreasonably delayed informing anyone about the breach of 

security of California Class Members' confidential and non-public information after 

Defendants knew the data breach had occurred. 

73. Defendants failed to disclose to California Class Members, without 

unreasonable delay, and in the most expedient time possible, the breach of security of 

their unencrypted, or not properly and securely encrypted, personal Information when 

16 
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2 

3 

they knew or reasonably believed such information had been compromised. 

74. Upon information and belief, no law enforcement agency instructed 

4 TARGET that notification to California Class Members would impede investigation. 

5 

6 

7 

75. As a result of Defendants' violation of Cal. Civ. Code§ 1798.80 et seq., 

Plaintiff and other Class Members incurred economic damages, including expenses 

8 associated with necessary credit monitoring. 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

76. Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of the Class, seeks all remedies 

available under Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.84, including, but not limited to: (a) damages 

suffered by Class Members as alleged above; (b) statutory damages for Defendants' 

willful, intentional, and/or reckless violation of Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83; and (c) 

equitable relief. 

16 77. Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of the Class, also seeks reasonable 

17 

18 

19 

attorneys' fees and costs under Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.84(g). 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

20 WHEREFORE Plaintiff prays for judgment as follows: 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

A. For an Order certifYing this action as a class action and appointing 

Plaintiff and their Counsel to represent the Class; 

B. For equitable relief enjoining Defendants from engaging in the wrongful 

conduct complained of herein pertaining to the misuse and/or disclosure of Plaintiff's 

and Class members' Private Information, and from refusing to issue prompt, complete 

and accurate disclosures to the Plaintiff and Class members; 

17 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

C. For equitable relief requiring restitution and disgorgement of the revenues 

wrongfully retained as a result of Defendants' wrongful conduct; 

D. For an award of actual damages, compensatory damages, statutory 

damages, and statutory penalties, in an amount to be determined; 

E. For an award of punitive damages; 

F. For an award of costs of suit and attorneys' fees, as allowable by law; and 

G. Such other and further relief as this court may deem just and proper. 

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

12 Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial of their claims to the extent authorized by 

13 1 aw. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Dated: December 19,2013 

18 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Jennifer Kirk 
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( (') Attorneys [Ftrm N:mw .• ·lddres.\. and Telephone .\'umf)<"rJ 

Robert Ahdoot (172098). Ahdoot & Wolfson, PC 
1016 Palm Avenue 
West Hollywood. CA 90069: (310) 474-9111 

County of Rc!-.idcn('C of First Listed DcfCndam HenQ~Q.iD (Minnesota) 
(},\' /! S 1'1 ,1/,V'//FH 'A \'J.S (),\'f.YI 

I'Ol'E IN L.\Nll CON!JEvtN,\TICII..: l'J\~I'S. I'SE THE LUC~TIUN OF 
fill: TI<ACT (JJ· I ,\Nil INVULVED. 

Altorney:; rf/Kno\1 'I) Nc 
II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION rn'"'"ll ".I"' mon" Hw 011iy; IlL CITIZENSIIIP OF PRINCIPAL PARI'IES rl'""""'' .\"'""'""liox torl't,l/1/lif/ 

{For /ln·enl~l' ( 'uw.1 Onh) and Oth' /i(lr for iJeft"ndanl) 
, I l! S. (Jov~rntn~llf 

Plamtitf 

:"1 3 Ft.:JI..!ral Quo.:sti\lli I'TF IJEF l'lT DEF 
f( IS Gon.:r11mcnt .'lot d l'w~\) Ct!:Rn u! Th1s State- ~ l ;::1 fm:Mpnrakt: or !'rHlCJjMI Place 

of Busin..;-::.~ In 'T"IIis St:lH" 

l {! S ()llVL""nllllUII 

(kfl.'ndant 
~ 4 DJVCTloity 

(!nduah· ( 'lflzcii.I!Up ~~t /'artin IH /r..:m lli1 
Cl ("1 2 ln1.:orporou..;d ond Principul Plat..: 

llf Hu~im.·~:s In Antlth~r Swtc 

Clf[l(:ll til SubjcLI vl •~ 

F<.'ICHW l\:nmtrv 
:l 3 , J Forctgn Nation 

IV. NATURE OF SUIT rl'l<"·•·m .. , ... '"1!11e i!oxu"''' 
CONTRACT TORTS 

n 11 o JnsuranLe 

.:1 120 ~l:umc 
:1 130 Mdh:r Al:t 
:J 140 f'..'cgutt.tbk lnstrum.:nt 
I 1:'0 l<.ct.~WI.'I)" ul Uvcrpilym~nt 

& Enforccm~.:nt of Judgment 
I 151 ~kdican.: At:t 

PERSO:-;AL INJURY 
(J 310AII]li<l11C 

n 31:) Airplane Produc1 
Liability 

[I 3.~0 t\:-.S.!Uit, J.ihd &_ 

-,\andL:r 
:l J30 Fcdc:rall:mploj...:r~· 

Liability 

PERSONAL 1:-\.JUilV 
(1 J65 P(.'r:::.onal inJury ~ 

Product l.wbtlity 
:1 ."\67l·k,dth Carl.'! 

PhMtna..:culic,tl 
l'<.·r~l.JJ\,11 Injury 
Pr,)du(.'tl.tabiltty 

FOIWEITURF:/PENALTY ··· 

,"1 625 Drug Related Sciz:ut\' 

ofl'toporty 21lJSC XXI 
, (,li() Other 

IJANKIHJI>'fCY 

:1 422 Appeal 2~ USC 15-S 
i"J 42} Wi1hdra,~al 

~):I; usc 157 

OTIIEH STATOTES 

n \75 r.~b( Claim:-. Ad 
n 400 State Rci.tppllrlJUillll;.;rJ 
::J 410 Anlltru:.t 

1-..,....====,.,..,===--l 0 4JO Bar:ks and Banl.mg 
I-=-':,'R~([)I>':''.&'<!R,_l,_'Y7-'-"' RI_,.,G':'Il.f'-'fS"-' --jL"J 4:\0 Cornmcrl:c 
0 K~O Copyng!Hs t1 460 Dt:pllrtart~...>n 
0 SJO Patent Cl 47() Rackl'h.:l'r ldiu..:nc.:d :\llJ 

r:t ~40 Tn<kmark Cnrrup1 OrgJniL<Htuns 0 !52 Rt.'l:mcryof[>daultcd 
')tudcr:l L•Ml!:-. 

\L\.Llud .. :~ Vt:l!.Ofilll.'.) 

C1 340 \.'lartnl.' 

fJ 3..;5 Mann.: Pn)duc:t 
Li<Jbdity 

0 41'\0 Consumer Cn:d1t 
1-----,-.,.,.,=:----+-= S("'l "'I'"A"'I'"."" sm"'t'"'e=tR"'I"'r"·y .,---i C'J 4-JO Cablc'Sat TV 

Injury Pwduct 
I Htbditv ;All< I~ .. 

"1 I 53 R~~.w .. ·cry (lf Owrpaymi..!lll 
or V.:tcran's lk:nctlts 

~, l6i) Sln..:kholdt.:rs' Su!l~ 
n 190 Other Contr.iCI 

t"1 195 Cuntract Pt<)dul'l Liahlltty 
J fl/6 Franr.:fus1.· 

!I 150 Motor Vchtd:: 
(1 J55 Motor Vt:hirk 

Produd L1abillt; 
·'J 300 Other P...:r:wnal 

Injury 
n 362 Pcr~onallnjury-

PF:H..SO\"AL I'ROI,ERJ"Y :1 710 hur I.almr Standard.; 
:1 370 OtlH.:T hauJ 
~, .171 lruthinL.:ndmg 
~'J JXO Other Pcr-,nrw: 

Pmp~:ny Dan~ar(· 

~ Jl<) Property Damage 
Prt)duct Lralulll) 

Act 
I 7:?0 [ .~bM, \1,\ll<t);.Ctnent 

,I 740 Rarlway Lab\H !\('1 
'1 751 h.unily an<J ~1cdrc.Jt 

1\kdk:al Malllactt~c I 71)0 Other L1bm L11i~utwn 
r--~R:':'E~A~L"";';PR::7:0:':'p:':'£;;R;;T;:;Y~--f:-""":'c:-il;iV~IL;:.:.;;;R:.;I.;;G~HT;:!;:iS~::;:;.-rnpJn{7.JS~'(~)N;u;:F.7.R~P~E;;:.T;.I;:;T::;I';'O:':N~'S:-. -f :J 7'll l'mpl<>ycc Rc11rcmcnl 

ll 210 Land ConJcmnation ~ 440 Other C1vil Rjghts Habeas Corpus: lnl.'llllK Sccunty Act 

:1 220 forcdm;urc n 441 Voting .l 463 Alil:n D ... ,taini.:l' 

('I 230 Rcnl Lca::.c & Ejectment !"J 442 Employment I S I() \:\illJons 1\) VaL~a1c 

,) 240 TNts to L:md rJ ,.l4J Housing/ Sentence 
::1 ~45 Tort Product I iahil1ty Al:Hllllmtxlations n 530 G~nl.'tal 
, 29() All Olt1.:r Real Properly n 445 .\mer. w;Di::,Jbiliti~s :1 5J5 Uc,lth I\:naltv 

Empltlymcnt OliH'r: 
Ll 446 A mer. w;Disahilltic~ ~ 0 540 ~"land,unus & ( Hhcr 

Other ":1 55t.l c'ivil Right!> 
n 555 Pnson C\I!Hi~ll\111 
Cl 500 Civil Ik'tarnc~.:­

Condl!wns of 
( ·ontincmcnt 

V. ORIGI~ (/'/an•an 'T'mOneBoxOHil'J 

IMMIGitATION .. 
1 4h::! Nnturalizntl(tl1 Application 
I 405 Oth1.~r Immigration 

r\rtklll~ 

~ H61 llJA{lJ95ff) ~:"1 R:;o:s~curitiv;. .. C'dnlmmlitlt'~ 
:::1 Ml2 Bl<:Kk Lung (ll::!J) l'..Xl:h;mg:c 
:J ~(,J DI\VC!DI\\-'\V t40.:;(g)) Other )L•1utnl) A.:lluns 
:'1 ~64 SSJD Tttk :\VI Agn~:ult.1ra! Ad:~ 

t1 S65 RSI (40Sq~)) J ~IJJ f:m irunm~.:ntai M:ttkr:-. 
_, Sl)) fn:-edqn lll lnfllf"l1Utinn 

:\.:t 
:1 klJ(, ;\r~)JtratiHil 

1---F"'F"':I""J"'E"'R"'A'"'L'""'T""A-.:X,-. "'s""u~r"'rs"'• --j '""') ~ 119 Admtntstratl\.:l· Pr1K~..:Jur .. · 
n R70 Taxes (U.S. PI~JJtttff At:t!Rcvil!w or App~.:;1i cl 

or Defendant) 
D X71 IRS Third Party 

26 esc 7tJO!J 

1\gcncy Dcct.siDn 
.:1 450 ConstHulrunJiity of 

Staft• Statutes 

~ I Onginal l"'l 2 Removed from 
Proceeding Stale CoUI1 

II 3 Remanded from 
Appellate Court 

'J 4 Reinstated or 
Rcupc11ed 

II 5 Transti.-rred frum 
Another District 
(Yjl<"<lfl'J 

::J (, Mult1district 
Liti~atHHl 

Cit~.: the U.S C1vil Statute under which yuu arc 1iling (Donot~.:itcjuriwlidionul ... wtutesunf,•3·:-;dh·er.~iirF 
Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code Section 17200, et se · 

VI. CAl!SE OF ACTION r.B;;.;ri;;.;cf~d;;.;;e,;,:;.cr;,..;'P'"-w'-n;.,:ot::'-'. c..:at..,;;ISc""'·: ;:...:;.~..;;.;c..~:;.:.;:.:...:..:..:..::..:"-----------------------

VIL REQlJESTEI) 1:'>1 
COMPLAINT: 

VIIL RELATED CASE(S) 
IF ANY 

DATI: 

12/19/2013 

Unlawful disclosure of customers' financial information 
:l?J CllECK IF TillS IS A CLASS ACTIO:-.! JH:~IANU $ 

UNDER RULE . , I· Cv P 5,000,000.00 

IX. DIVISIO~AL ASSIGNMENT (Ci>il L.R. J-2) 

tP:a~·~ un ··x·· 111 One Box Only} . 0/\N rRANI.'ISco.·oAKI ANLJ _DAN JOSE 0 Et:HEKA 

CHI:.CK YES only if demanded in t..:omplalllt' 

.JIJRY llE.'V1A'<D: ~ Yes II~" 
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